No.Ft. 4853920/2019(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh,

Dated Shimla-1, the ‘
11 AUG 200,
From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddL Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CF Rampur .
/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 0.9486 hectare of additional Forest land for Luhri HEP
) Stage-1 (210 MW), Bithal Shimla for the construction of approach road
for Moin Qarry Site within the jurisdiction o of Anni at Luhri Forest

Division, Distt. Kullu, Himachal Pradesh.

| /g2 2
Memo, ﬁg
Please refer to your office Memo. No. 2163 dated 30:07.2020 on the subject
g:-i’tgd above.
5 In this regard, it is informed that in reply to point No. 2, a copy of

compliance report of Stage-1l approval has been attached with the above referred
memortandum. After perusing the compliance report, it has been found that in compliance
report, from Point No. 12 to 22. it has been stated that undertakings have already been
submitted but the same undertakings are not been found autached along with the
compliance report. It is. therefore. requested that complete point wise compliance report of
.Sxage«l‘f approval may be furnished along with all undertaking/documents & certificate

wherever required please.
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Nodal Ofﬁcmﬁfﬁm PCCE (RCA), ,
O/0 Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla-1. /e
L1 AUR 2000
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3920/2019(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the )
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1. DFO Ani at Luhri

2. The Head of Project, Lubri Hydro Electric Project, SIVN Lid., Bithal, Shimla,
Distt. Shimla, H.P.

Nodal Officer-t Iy FCA)
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